
Message 
From: Baric, Ralph S [/O=UNC EXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RBARICj 
Sent: 3/17/2016 9:23:15 PM 
To: Olshan, Andrew F [/O=UNC EXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Uepafo] 
Subject: RE: Visit with DARPA Defense Science Office Director 

I have some DARPA funding so its always nice to talk with them. Also got close a couple of times, funny organization, 
personal interactions are key. Then they fund the same group over and over. I'm around april 6". ralph 

From: Olshan, Andrew F 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 4:45 PM 
To: Meshnick, Steven R; Baric, Ralph S 
Subject: FW: Visit with DARPA Defense Science Office Director 

Is DARPA of relevance to you and/or our faculty? 

Andy 

Andrew F. Olshan, Ph.D. 
Barbara S. Hulka Distinguished Professor and Chair 
Department of Epidemiology 
2101 B McGavran-Greenberg Hall 
Gillings School of Global Public Health, CB#7435, 
University of North Carolina 
Chapel Hill, NC 27599 
Email: andy olshan(cDunc.edu 
Ph:
FAX: 

From: Daniels, Christin Leigh 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 3:43 PM 
To: Kosorok, Michael R <kosorok@bios.unc.edu>; Aitken, Michael D <mike aitken@unc.edu>; Olshan, Andrew F 
<andy_olshan@unc.edu>; Lytle, Leslie A <Ilytle@email.unc.edu>; Lee, Shoou-Yih Daniel <sylee@email.unc.edu>;
Halpern, Carolyn T <carolyn halpern@unc.edu>; Mayer-Davis, Elizabeth Jane <mayerdav@email.unc.edu>; Schenck, 
Anna P <schenckl@email.unc.edu>; Marshall, Steve <smarshall@unc.edu>; Ammerman, Alice S 
<alice ammerman@unc.edu>; Swenberg, James A <iswenber@email.unc.edu>; Zeisel, Steven H 
<steven zeisel@unc.edu>; Bartram, Jamie <ibartram@email.unc.edu>
Cc: Martin, Sandra L <sandra martin@unc.edu>; Nicolet, Todd A <todd nicolet@unc.edu>; French, Elizabeth A 
<eafrench@email.unc.edu>
Subject: FW: Visit with DARPA Defense Science Office Director 

Dear Chairs and Center/Institute Directors, 

Dr. William Regli, who currently serves as deputy director of DARPA's Defense Science Office (DSO is visiting 

campus on April 6''. See Don's email below with potential ways to engage. Please let me know if you or any of 

your faculty members would have enough interest in setting up an Sf'1 I specific session with Dr. ftegli. If so, 1'll 

work with Don on that. If not, there will be a general session at 4 PM that day fr any potential Pl interested in 

the type of funding available from I)ARPA (see below for types of research funded). 



Please let me know of any interest by ednessjay,_March 23 ifossil;{ . 

f ,• 

Christin .... }aniels, MA 

Director of Research 

UDC (fillings School of Global ''ub c I kal h 

Chapel Hill, Ni: 2 99 

Phone I 

christin_daniels@unc.edu 

From: "Hobart, Don" <hobart@email.unc.edu>
Date: March 14, 2016 at 11: 16:14 AM HST 
To: "Daniels, Christin Leigh" <christin daniels@unc.edu>, "Martin, Sandra L" <sandra martin@unc.edu> 
Cc: "Perrin, Eliana M." <eliana Perrin@med.unc.edu>, "French, Elizabeth A" <eafrench@email.unc.edu>
Subject: RE: Campus Lunch with DARPA Defense Science Office Director 

Christin: 

I think there are several options for SPH: 

If there is sufficient interest within SPH, we may be able to set up a completely separate SPH-
focused visit by Dr. Regli. This would be a "personalized visit" with whatever group of 
researchers, Pi's and others you would want to assemble. This would be separate from the 4pm 
PI general session and the 12:00 noon lunch. It could be mid afternoon (2:30 or so) or maybe in 
the morning. If this is of interest, let me know now and I will confirm that it can definitely be 
done. 

• There is the opportunity to have someone from SPH attend the 12:00 noon lunch, which, as I 
said, is likely to be a broader and more strategic discussion of how leadership in larger units 
(schools, depts., etc) should view relations with DARPA. 

• Finally, there definitely will be a 4pm general session geared toward Pi's who interested in 
learning more about DARPA. Whether you do an SPH-focused visit or not, you can always send 
interested Pi's to that. 

Don 

From: Hobart, Don 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 1:39 PM 
To: Allbritton, Nancy Lynn <nlallbri@unc.edu>; Johnson, Jeffrey S <isi25@email.unc.edu>; Samulski, Ed 
<et@unc.edu>; Clemens, J. Christopher <clemens@physics.unc.edu>; Lysle, Donald T 
<dlysle@email.unc.edu>; Padua, Darin A <dpadua@email.unc.edu>; Hooper, Stephen R 
<stephen hooper@med.unc.edu>; Jeffay, Kevin <ieffay@email.unc.edu>; Budhiraja, Amarjit 
<amariit@unc.edu>; Mclaughlin, Richard M <rmm@email.unc.edu>; Marshall, Joanne Gard 



<marshalI@ils.unc.edu>; Marshall, Steve <smarshall@unc.edu>; Carsey, Thomas M. 
<carsey@email.unc.edu>; Stanley Ahalt (ahalt@renci.org) <ahalt@renci.org>; Ashok Krishnamurthy 
(ashok@renci.org) <ashok@renci.org>; Mucha, Peter J <mucha@unc.edu>; Perrin, Eliana M. 
<eliana Perrin@med.unc.edu>; Guskiewicz, Kevin M <gus@email.unc.edu>; Hartlyn, Jonathan 
<hartivn@unc.edu>; Rajasekar, Arcot K <raiasekar@unc.edu>; Martin, Sandra L 
<sandra martin@unc.edu>; Morgan, S. Philip <pmorgan@unc.edu>
Subject: Campus Lunch with DARPA Defense Science Office Director 

Faculty and Research Leaders: 

On Wednesday, April 6, UNC-Chapel Hill will be visited by Dr. William Regli, who currently serves as 
deputy director of DARPA's Defense Science Office (DSO). This DARPA unit funds an interesting and 
eclectic range of basic scientific research. 

As part of his visit, Dr. Regli would be available to meet for lunch with any deans, department heads 
and center directors who would like to learn about research opportunities and processes at DARPA 
and its DSO. He is on loan from Drexel and can offer insight into the benefits of university engagement 
with the agency. 

Dr. Regli will meet later in the afternoon with campus PI's for a presentation and discussion on how to 
work with DARPA and opportunities there, but we wanted to set aside time at lunch in the event there 
was interest at a leadership level in meeting him and learning more about the agency and the office. 

While the Defense Science Office (http://www.darpa.mil/about-us/offices/dso) does fund applied 
research, it also sponsors basic research in fields ranging from mathematics, modelling and systems 
design to the nature of matter and materials science to social science. It will soon be announcing, for 
example, a BAA for its for its new Next Generation Social Science (NGS2) program. (details 
here: http://www.darpa.mil/news-events/2016-03-04)

If there is interest, we can arrange a lunch for Dr. Regli at 12:00 noon on April 6. If you would be 
interested and able to join for lunch, please let me know. 

Also, if you have faculty you would like to be invited to the PI-focused session at 4:00 pm, let me 
know and we will make sure they are notified. 

Many thanks, 

Don Hobart 

Don Hobart 
Associate Vice Chancellor for Research I UNC Research 

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill 
300 Bynum Hall, Campus Box 7006 
Chapel Hill, NC 27599-7006 

don.ho ar;@t.t:3c edu 



Message 
From: Baric, Toni C [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6A7390851CF045E8BE4BB68C16F4F916-TONI C BARI] 
Sent: 5/19/2017 2:46:30 PM 
To: Baric, Ralph S [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb0d9cc80c184735a4e862c3bdd8a15d-Ralph S Bar] 
Subject: RE: DARPA Lunch Invite 

Maybe Mark or Nat can go if you are not in town. Do you have any reimbursements from Chicago trip? Also, your hotel 
bill in Italy was $181. How much soda did you drink? 

Also need receipt from Vineet lunch. 

From: Baric, Ralph S [mailto:rbaric@email.unc.edu] 
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 10:44 AM 
To: Baric, Toni C <antoinette_baric@med.unc.edu> 
Subject: Fw: DARPA Lunch Invite 

I guess i would attend, most likely won't be around 

From: Blouin, Nathan 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:17 PM 
To: Manocha, Dinesh; Ramsey, J Michael; Cahoon, James F.; Mohit Bansal; Hu, Xiaogang; Frohlich, Flavio; Lockett, 
Matthew Ryen; Porges, Stephen W.; Baric, Ralph S; Bowers, Albert 
Cc: Tan, Joyce T; Whitfield, Beverly Gail; Lindley, Denise Casey 
Subject: DARPA Lunch Invite 

Colleagues, 

As ORD works to identify extramural sponsors interested in research projects refelcting UNC's strengths, we 
are reaching out to you as previous proposers and award winners from DARPA. We are curious to hear about 
how your proposal was solicited, funded or unfunded, and if awarded, how you found the experience working 
with this agency. To this end, ORD is looking to host a lunchtime dialogue with Vice Chancellor Terry 
Magnuson in order to gather your feedback about this agency, namely, is pursuit of DARPA funding ultimately 
a worthwhile activity for the VCR's office to focus on. My teammate Gail Whitfield will be in touch over the 
next couple of weeks to organize a mutually agreeable time for this DARPA lunch, but if you had any 
immediate feedback, we would welcome it. 

Looking forward to connecting further - all the best, 

Nathan Blouin, MBA, CRA 
Interim Director, Office of Research Development 
nathan blouin@unc.edu 
(t) 
(m) 



Message 

From: Gail Whitfield (via Doodle) [mailer@doodle.com] 
Sent: 6/5/2017 1:25:30 PM 
To: Baric, Ralph S [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb0d9cc80c184735a4e862c3bdd8a15d-Ralph S Bar] 
Subject: DARPA Luncheon 

Gail Whitfield invites you to participate in the Doodle poll "DARPA Luncheon." 

i 

Hi there, 

Gail Whitfield (aail_Whitfield@unc.edu) invites you to 

participate in the Doodle poll "DARPA Luncheon." 

Colleagues, 

As ORD works to identify extramural sponsors 

interested in research projects refelcting 

UNC's str=engths, we are reaching out to you as 

previous proposers arid award winners from 

DARPA. We a.re curious to hear about how your 

proposal was solicited, Funded or unfunded, 

and if awarded, how you found the experience 

working with this agency. To this end, ORD is 

looking to host a discussion over lunch with 

Vice Chancellor Terry Magnuson in order to 

gather your feedback about this agency, 

namely, is pursuit of DARPA funding ultimately 

<i worthwhile activity for she VCR's office to 

f'J...U:> on. 

What is Doodle? Doodle is a web service that helps Gail Whitfield to find a 

suitable date for meeting with a group of people. Learn more about how 

Doodle works. 

You have received 1h l5 e-ma:i because "Gail Whiffle: d" has invited you to participate 
in the '. code poll "DARPA Luncheon." 



L eocile is also available for iOS 
and Android. 

oodl-, A,', \N rds;rass 21, &2 1Qrc 



Message 

From: Whitfield, Beverly Gail [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=256ED1A23367408395D829CD43066D38-BEVERLY GAI] 

Sent: 6/14/2017 6:47:45 PM 
To: Blouin, Nathan [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7b237dbaed57489397b2b02d8ff8f853-Nathan Blou]; Manocha, Dinesh 
Vo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cd81011015614419a849422a9b331df9-Dinesh Mano]; Ramsey, J Michael 
Vo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=204aa225e96b4c5db9f7e9ffc824b9aa-J Michael R]; Cahoon, James F. 
Vo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a410f22c6cb4959a98db04e4c24c6dd-Jim Cahoon]; Mohit Bansal 
[mbansal@cs.unc.edu]; Hu, Xiaogang [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=20a098eaaff84ed5b3dfc7e10361bc05-Xiaogang Hu]; Frohlich, Flavio 
Vo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=68a33676fa8148689ab326bcf756b75e-Flavio Froh]; Lockett, Matthew Ryen 
Vo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7c84caaa5ea7490e80bc583b08273330-Matthew Rye]; Porges, Stephen W. 
Vo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e8c8e7008f0e45eea14cf7ee082f8414-Stephen W.]; Baric, Ralph S 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb0d9cc80c184735a4e862c3bdd8a15d-Ralph S Bar]; Bowers, Albert 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4a1a0119f2b9418ab5dea77bc4c8ab1b-Albert Alex]; Brustad, Eric 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8762404ec8ed43448b9c760f827b343c-Eric Brusta] 

CC: Tan, Joyce T Vo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c439c601918d41a1bb50fc55703605f9-Joyce T Tan]; Lindley, Denise Casey 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=36312685013a4cb7a56baefcc8ea28f3-Ms Denise L]; Riordan, Bridget 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6e5a2579c76942338c27ef12b8fae4cb-Bridget Rio]; Magnuson, Terry R 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=151b7357ca4d463ea35c32c5a0363eac-Terry R Mag] 

Subject: RE: DARPA Lunch Invite 

Importance: High 

Hello Everyone, 
We are having to push the DARPA lunch to late July & August. 
We truly thank you for your interest in attending this lunch. 

You will be receiving a new doodle poll shortly with new dates, please complete it as soon as possible. 

Thank you! 

Gail 

From: Whitfield, Beverly Gail 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 9:49 AM 
To: Blouin, Nathan <nathan_blouin@unc.edu>; Manocha, Dinesh <dm@email.unc.edu>; Ramsey, J Michael 
<jmramsey@unc.edu>; Cahoon, James F. <jfcahoon@ad.unc.edu>; Mohit Bansal <mbansal@cs.unc.edu>; Hu, Xiaogang 
<xiaogang@email.unc.edu>; Frohlich, Flavio <flavio_frohlich@med.unc.edu>; Lockett, Matthew Ryen 
<mlockett@email.unc.edu>; Porges, Stephen W. <stephen_porges@med.unc.edu>; Baric, Ralph S 
<rbaric@email.unc.edu>; Bowers, Albert <abower2@email.unc.edu>; 'brustad@unc.edu' <brustad@unc.edu> 
Cc: Tan, Joyce T <joyce_tan@med.unc.edu>; Lindley, Denise Casey <Iindleyd@email.unc.edu>; Riordan, Bridget 



<briordan@unc.edu>; Magnuson, Terry R <tmagnuson@unc.edu> 
Subject: RE: DARPA Lunch Invite 
Importance: High 

Hello Everyone, 
Here is the doodle poll, please complete the poll so that we can confirm a date for the luncheon. 

httA.:~ j trs2s Mft.c m/po..I 

Thank you in advance for your prompt response to the poll. 

Best, 
Gail 

From: Blouin, Nathan 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:18 PM 
To: Manocha, Dinesh <dnn@ern il.unc.edu>; Ramsey, J Michael <imramse @unc.edu>; Cahoon, James F. 
<ifcahoon@ad.unc.edu>; Mohit Bansal <mbansal@cs.unc.edu>; Hu, Xiaogang <xiaogang@email.unc.edu>; Frohlich, 
Flavio <f1avEo froh ich medunc.f du>; Lockett, Matthew Ryen <rr€IE c.ket9;. E=ma€I ur€c edu> Porges, Stephen W. 
<stephen poE es; €€ E d.unc.E d €>; Baric, Ralph S <rbaric@email.unc.edu>; Bowers, Albert <abower2 email.unc.edu> 
Cc: Tan, Joyce T <joyce tan,  m ec .unc.edu>; Whitfield, Beverly Gail <gail whitfield@ unc.edu>; Lindley, Denise Casey 
<Iin levd@email. n(..edu> ................... 
Subject: DARPA Lunch Invite 

Colleagues, 

As ORD works to identify extramural sponsors interested in research projects reflecting UNC's strengths, we 
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
nathan_blouIn@unc.edu 
(t) 
(m) 



Message 

From: Whitfield, Beverly Gail [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=256ED1A23367408395D829CD43066D38-BEVERLY GAI] 

Sent: 6/15/2017 1:48:41 PM 
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
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c439c601918d41a1bbS0fc55703605f9-Joyce T Tan]; Lindley, Denise Casey 
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

http://doodle. cone/poll. 

Thank you in advance for your prompt response to the poll. 

From: Whitfield, Beverly Gail 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 2:48 PM 
To: Blouin, Nathan <nathan_blouin@unc.edu>; Manocha, Dinesh <dm@email.unc.edu>; Ramsey, J Michael 
<jmramsey@unc.edu>; Cahoon, James F. <jfcahoon@ad.unc.edu>; 'Mohit Bansal' <mbansal@cs.unc.edu>; Hu, Xiaogang 
<xiaogang@email.unc.edu>; Frohlich, Flavio <flavio_frohlich@med.unc.edu>; Lockett, Matthew Ryen 
<mlockett@email.unc.edu>; Porges, Stephen W. <stephen_porges@med.unc.edu>; Baric, Ralph S 
<rbaric@email.unc.edu>; Bowers, Albert <abower2@email.unc.edu>; 'brustad@unc.edu' <brustad@unc.edu> 
Cc: Tan, Joyce T <joyce_tan@med.unc.edu>; Lindley, Denise Casey <lindleyd@email.unc.edu>; Riordan, Bridget 
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
r-3a . San l: Iouin( un :. a::lu 
(t) 
(m) 



Message 

From: Baric, Ralph S [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BBOD9CC80C184735A4E862C3BDD8A15D-RALPH S BAR] 

Sent: 6/15/2017 2:41:38 PM 
To: Baric, Toni C [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6a7390851cf045e8be4bb68c16f4f916-Toni C Bari] 
Subject: Fw: DARPA Lunch Invite 

Importance: High 

persistent bunch 

From: Whitfield, Beverly Gail 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 9:48 AM 
To: Blouin, Nathan; Manocha, Dinesh; Ramsey, J Michael; Cahoon, James F.; Mohit Bansal; Hu, Xiaogang; Frohlich, 
Flavio; Lockett, Matthew Ryen; Porges, Stephen W.; Baric, Ralph S; Bowers, Albert; Brustad, Eric 
Cc: Tan, Joyce T; Lindley, Denise Casey; Riordan, Bridget; Magnuson, Terry R 
Subject: RE: DARPA Lunch Invite 

Hello Everyone, 
Here is the doodle poll, please complete the poll so that we can confirm a date for the luncheon. 

http:J/doodle.com/poll1 

Doodle: DARPA Luncheon 

doodle.corn 

DOOd IE Colleagues, As ORD works to identify extramural sponsors 
interested in research projects refelcting UNC's strengths, we are 
reaching out to you as previous proposers and award winners from 
DARPA. We are curious to hear about how your proposal was 
solicited, funded or unfunded, and if awarded, how you found the 
experience working with this agency. To this end, ORD is looking to 
host a discussion over lunch with Vice Chancellor Terry Magnuson 
in order to gather your feedback about this agency, namely, is p 

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
r3a . San l: Iouin@un :. a::lu 
(t) 
(m) 



Message 

From: Baric, Ralph S [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BBOD9CC80C184735A4E862C3BDD8A15D-RALPH S BAR] 

Sent: 6/29/2017 1:55:31 PM 
To: Baric, Toni C [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6a7390851cf045e8be4bb68c16f4f916-Toni C Bari] 
Subject: FW: DARPA Lunch Invite 

From: Whitfield, Beverly Gail 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 4:23 PM 
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
<rbaric@email.unc.edu>; Bowers, Albert <abower2@email.unc.edu>; Brustad, Eric <brustad@email.unc.edu> 
Cc: Tan, Joyce T <joyce_tan@med.unc.edu>; Lindley, Denise Casey <lindleyd@email.unc.edu>; Riordan, Bridget 
<briordan@unc.edu>; Magnuson, Terry R <tmagnuson@unc.edu>; Cole, Kelli L <kellicole@unc.edu> 
Subject: RE: DARPA Lunch Invite 

Hi Again Everyone, 
The time is set for 11:30-1p, Thursday, July 27, 2017, the location is 311 South Building. 
I will send a calendar invite. 

Gail 

From: Whitfield, Beverly Gail 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 3:12 PM 
To: Blouin, Nathan <na9:har blou3n «~unc:.E=du>; Manocha, Dinesh <dm. ma€l.,nc.edu>; Ramsey, J Michael .....................- ..................... 
<imramsey@unc.edu>; Cahoon, James F. <jfcahoon@ad.unc,edu>;'Mohit Bansal' <mbansal@cs.unc.edu>; Hu, Xiaogang 
<xiaaj; ngfa?e it .unc..edu>; Frohlich, Flavio <tlav o -frt hlich~rred.unc.edu>; Lockett, Matthew Ryen 
<ntlocke9:t@entatl.unc.eE a>; Porges, Stephen W. <stephen or es c)med.unc.edu>; Baric, Ralph S 
<rbaric@email,unc.edu>; Bowers, Albert <abower2@email.unc.edu>;'brustad@unc.edu' <brustad@unc.edu>
Cc: Tan, Joyce T <j! yce ea .a-„ med,unc.edu>; Lindley, Denise Casey <1irir.e 6t mail,gnc. .ci. >; Riordan, Bridget 
<briordan @unc:.edu>; Magnuson, Terry R <tma nuson@unc:,edu>; Cole, Kelli L <kellic:ole@unc.edu> 
Subject: RE: DARPA Lunch Invite 
Importance: High 

Good Afternoon Everyone, 
The DARPA Luncheon has finally been confirmed for Thursday, July 27, 2017, the location is 311 South Building. Lunch 
will be provided. 

Thank you all so much for your patience in getting this set. I know that not all of you can attend, but we appreciate your 
interest and 
will follow-up with the outcome of this meeting. 

Best, 
Gail 



From: Whitfield, Beverly Gail 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 2:48 PM 
To: Blouin, Nathan <nathar .blo+ @n  unc.edu>; Manocha, Dinesh <cim r? email unc.edu>; Ramsey, J Michael 
<jmrarn±sey@unc.edu>; Cahoon, James F. <jfcahoon ad.unc.edu>; 'Mohit Bansal' <mbansal@cs.unc.edu>; Hu, Xiaogang 
<xiaogang@emaii.unc.edu>; Frohlich, Flavio <flavio frohlich@med.unc.edu>; Lockett, Matthew Ryen 
<mloc€cett~a„„email,unc.ed .>; Porges, Stephen W. <ste hen or es m d.unc. do#>; Baric, Ralph S 
<rbaric a@email.unc.edu>; Bowers, Albert <abower2@email.unc.edu>; 'brustad@unc.edu' <brustad@unc:.edu> 
Cc: Tan, Joyce T <joyce tan@ rnned.unc.edu>; Lindley, Denise Casey <Iindleyd@email.unc.edu>; Riordan, Bridget 
<briordan )unc.,edu>; Magnuson, Terry R <trr.. :son Unc:.edu> .................... g  ............ ,..................... .......................... 
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
nathan bloujn@unc.edu 
(t) 
(m) 



Message 

From: Blouin, Nathan [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7B237DBAED57489397B2B02D8FF8F853-NATHAN BLOU] 

Sent: 7/25/2017 2:33:44 PM 
To: Blouin, Nathan [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7b237dbaed57489397b2b02d8ff8f853-Nathan Blou]; Manocha, Dinesh 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cd81011015614419a849422a9b331df9-Dinesh Mano]; Ramsey, J Michael 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=204aa225e96b4c5db9f7e9ffc824b9aa-J Michael R]; Frohlich, Flavio 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=68a33676fa8148689ab326bcf756b75e-Flavio Froh]; Lockett, Matthew Ryen 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7c84caaa5ea7490e80bc583b08273330-Matthew Rye]; Baric, Ralph S 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb0d9cc80c184735a4e862c3bdd8a15d-Ralph S Bar]; Bowers, Albert 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4a 1a0119f2b9418ab5dea77bc4c8a bib-Al bert Alex]; Brustad, Eric 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8762404ec8ed43448b9c760f827b343c-Eric Brusta]; Tan, Joyce T 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c439c601918d41a 1bb50fc55703605f9-Joyce T Tan]; Lindley, Denise Casey 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=36312685013a4cb7a56baefcc8ea28f3-Ms Denise L]; Magnuson, Terry R 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=151b7357ca4d463ea35c32c5a0363eac-Terry R Mag]; Hobart, Don 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8eb8767bde3f429aaa3ef485890b 1a0b-Don Hobart] 

Subject: DARPA Luncheon Reminder 

Distinguished Colleagues, 

Many thanks for your interest in joining the UNC VCR Terry Magnuson for lunch on July 27 to discuss your current 
and/or prior engagement and interaction with DARPA. The purpose of this lunch discussion Is to explore the feasibility 
of deepening UNC researcher engagement with this agency, best practices to engage program managers, identifying 
potential pitfall areas pertaining to award management (i.e. impact to your other research projects, teaching obligation), 
and knowledge sharing about current scientific direction. Your input and feedback will help us formulate a strategy for 
engaging DARPA and aligning UNC's research strengths with DARPA's research interests heading into the next BAA 
cycles. 

Looking forward to meeting with you all - best, 

Nathan Blouin 
Director, UNC Office of Research Development 
(t) 
(m) 
Learn more about the UNC Office of Research Development 
Clickher. _ o..10in_the_NSF_Learnjng of munityl_istsery 



Message 

From: Sheahan, Timothy Patrick [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=88F58463970A4F7AA0A9C4F175ECCC65-TIMOTHY PAT] 

Sent: 5/9/2019 1:17:04 PM 
To: Daniels, Christin Leigh [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6e8666bf84d143abb6ea8dcd2bdd2c21-Christin Le]; Baric, Ralph S 
Vo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb0d9cc80c184735a4e862c3bdd8a15d-Ralph S Bar]; Sims, Amy C 
Vo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=68a25fced1d34945968c7e0570c2d6a4-Amy C Sims] 

CC: Gordon-Larsen, Penny Vo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60d7c5eed65c4aad8d5773db5ea90ffa-Penny Gordo] 

Subject: Re: Biodefense Research Session (June 12 event) 

Thanks Christin, 

I'll take a look! 

Tim 

From: "Daniels, Christin Leigh" <christin_daniels@unc.edu> 
Date: Thursday, May 9, 2019 at 9:03 AM 
To: "Baric, Ralph S" <rbaric@email.unc.edu>, "Sheahan, Timothy Patrick" <sheahan@email.unc.edu>, Amy 
Sims <sims0018@email.unc.edu> 
Cc: "Gordon-Larsen, Penny" <pglarsen@unc.edu> 
Subject: FW: Biodefense Research Session (June 12 event) 

Hi Ralph, Amy, Tim, 

This year's Defense symposium will be at the Friday Center. Different speakers representing different defense 
agencies will discuss their priorities. Given their interest in biological threats and emerging infectious diseases, I 
thought someone(s) from the Baric Lab would want to attend. 

Thanks! 
Christin 

From: defense-research-bounces@lists.northcarolina.edu <defense-research-bounces@lists.northcarolina.edu> On 
Behalf Of Kathie B. Sidner 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 8:44 AM 
To: defense-research@lists.northcarolina.edu 
Subject: [Defense-research] Biodefense Research Session (June 12 event) 

More details about the event I just flagged, with some session speakers listed below. 

SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT 
Biodefense Research and Development: 
Interagency Priorities and Perspectives 

Panel presenters will provide overviews of key federal biodefense research and 
development organizations and mission areas, a focus on the Departments of Defense 



(DoD) and Health and Human Services (HHS). Representatives from the Defense Threat 
Reduction Agency (DTRA) and the Joint Program Executive Office for Chemical, 
Biological, Radiological, and Nuclear Defense (JPEO-CBRND) will cover DoD biodefense 
research, development, and acquisition programs. Representatives from the National 
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) and the Biomedical Advanced 
Research and Development Authority (BARDA) will describe their roles in the 
development and transition of medical countermeasures against biological threats and 
emerging infectious diseases. 

• Christopher Houchens, Ph.D., Branch Chief, Antibacterials Program, 
Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority, US Department of 
Health and Human Services 

• Colonel Mike Quinn, Deputy Director and Warfighter Integration Division Chief, 
Chemical and Biological Technologies Department, Defense Threat Reduction 
Agency 

• Dr. Paula Bryant, Acting Director, Office of Biodefense Research Resources and 
Translational Research, National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases 

• Dr. Jason Roos, Deputy Program Executive Officer, Joint Program Executive 
Office for Chemical Biological Defense 

The Offices of United. States Senator Richard Burr and United. States Senator Thom Tillis, 
the North Carolina Military Business Center, the North Carolina Biotechnology Center and 
the UNC System are pleased to host the Medical, Biomedical & Biodefense: Support to the 
Warfighter Symposium on June 12 in Chapel Hill, North Carolina. 

ABOUT THE SYMPOSIUM. 
Medical Support to the Warfighter, will connect businesses in North Carolina with 
military and other federal agencies that require or purchase medical supplies, equipment, 
devices, pharmaceuticals, medical information technology and medical 
services. Representatives from the Departments of Defense, Veterans Affairs and Health 
and Human Services, their prime vendors and major contractors — from national 
commands and from bases, commands and facilities in North Carolina — will highlight 
current technology or resource gaps and needs, future requirements and procurement 
processes to supply military and federal medical facilities and agencies. All medical-related 
businesses in North Carolina — large or small, prime contractors, subcontractors, 
suppliers, manufacturers and service providers — will benefit from briefings on military 
requirements, procurement processes and supplier qualifications, from informal 
networking with buyers and users, and from exhibiting or viewing demonstrations of the 
latest medical technologies designed to support America's warfighters. 

The Biomedical and Biodefense Support to the Warfighter portion of this 
conference will include sessions on the federal biodefense research and development 
(R&D) landscape, mechanisms for engaging the defense and military biomedical R&D 
community, and new models for driving innovation through public-private 
partnerships. In the first session, agency representatives from the Departments of Defense 
and Health and Human Services will discuss current interagency biodefense R&D 
priorities, perspectives, and collaborations. The second session will provide valuable 
insights from selected federal funding agencies and industry enablers on traditional and 
emerging approaches to defense R&D funding and support. The third session will feature 
representatives from several partnership-based R&D consortia and accelerators for 
biomedical and biodefense technology advancement. Each session will include 
presentations and panel discussions to foster awareness and dialogue among government, 
academic, and industry stakeholders in addressing the future biomedical and biodefense 
technology needs of the military and our nation. 



EVENT WEBSITE. For additional information, visit: http://www.ncmbc.us/2olgmbb/ 

The North Carolina Military Business Center (NCMBC) is a business development 
organization and a collaborative effort between North Carolina businesses and the North 
Carolina Community College System. Created by the North Carolina General Assembly 

and opened in 2005, the NCMBC operates from offices at ten community colleges across 
the state, under the supervision of Fayetteville Technical Community College. 

The NCMBC looks forward to assisting you. For full contact information, 
visit: http://www.ncmbe.us/contact-us-ncmbc staff/ 

NCMBC I P© Box 1748, Fayetteville, NC 28303 

Unsubscribe ksidner@northcarolina.edu 

Update_Prohle. I About_ our_ service..P..rovider 

Sent by srnedickc@~ncmbc.us in collaboration with 



Try emai marketing For free today! 



Message 

From: Baric, Ralph S [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB0D9CC80C184735A4E862C3BDD8A15D-RALPH S BAR] 

Sent: 5/9/2019 1:32:59 PM 
To: Daniels, Christin Leigh [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6e8666bf84d143abb6ea8dcd2bdd2c21-Christin Le] 
Subject: RE: Biodefense Research Session (June 12 event) 

Thanks, looks interesting! 

From: Daniels, Christin Leigh <christin_daniels@unc.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 9:04 AM 
To: Baric, Ralph S <rbaric@email.unc.edu>; Sheahan, Timothy Patrick <sheahan@email.unc.edu>; Sims, Amy C 
<sims0018@email.unc.edu> 
Cc: Gordon-Larsen, Penny <pglarsen@unc.edu> 
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

• Dr. Jason Roos, Deputy Program Executive Officer, ,Joint Program Executive 
Office for Chemical Biological Defense 

The Offices of United States Senator Richard Burr and United States Senator Thom Tillis, 
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
services. Representatives from the Departments of Defense, Veterans Affairs and. Health 
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

EVENT WEBSITE. For additional information, visit: http://www.ncmbe.usf 20igmbb/ 



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
visit: http://www.ncmbc.us/contact-us-ncmbc staff/ 

NCMBC I PO Box 1748, Fayetteville, NC 28303 

Unsuhscribeksidner+ northcarolina.edu. 

Update Profile I About our service provider 

Sent by smedickc@ncrnbc.us In collaboration with 



Try email marketing for free today! 



Message 

From: Heise, Mark T [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Bl4FEF4AA7D147599874B60EB3D9B05E-MARK T HEIS] 

Sent: 5/15/2019 7:17:19 PM 
To: Baric, Ralph S [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb0d9cc80c184735a4e862c3bdd8a15d-Ralph S Bar] 
Subject: FW: Need Virologist ASAP 

You have anyone who might be interested? 
MTH 

From: Gregory Sempowski <greg.sempowski@duke.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 2:18 PM 
To: Heise, Mark T <mark_heisem@med.unc.edu> 
Subject: Need Virologist ASAP 

Hi Mark, 
Hope all is well over at NC. Charlie McGee has decided to leave Duke (5yrs) and go to a 
company. Can't blame him. I am super desperate for a PHD-Virologist to run his unit in the Duke 
RBL. It is a hybrid of running core services and discovery research. It is a fully funded program 
(NIAID and DARPA) with 6 techs. Easily the unit has an annual direct cost budget of $2M. 

Ideally I am looking for someone with Flu experience, strong assay and molecular skills and 
management experience. Yes, a Tall Order. Any postdocs looking???? 
Greg 

Gregory D. Sempowski, PhD 
Professor, Departments of Medicine and Pathology 
Director, Regional Biocontainment Laboratory 
Duke Human Vaccine Institute 
DUMC Box 103020 
Room 1005 GHRB 
909 S. LaSalle Street 
Durham, NC 27710 
ph 
lab 




